

From: Chuck Littman

To: Doug Young

Date: March 20, 2007

Subject:

Request for Info - File #0607-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

Harris Corporation

Response to FCC Request For Information

File #0607-EX-ST-2007

Reference Number: 4820

This exhibit is being submitted in response to the FCC's March 19, 2007 Request for Information concerning the Form 442 application filed by Harris Corporation (Harris) on November 22, 2006, as subsequently amended on February 13, 2007 (File No. 0607-EX-ST-2007 - see footnote 1 below).

Harris affirms that it will not seek to extend the period of experimentation beyond the requested six month term.

Harris hereby amends the previously requested start date to begin April 2, 2007.

Footnote 1-

File No. 0607-EX-ST-2007 was assigned to the existing Harris Corporation Sea Lancet application by OET staff on March 19, 2007. The application was initially submitted to the FCC on November 22, 2006 under FCC File No. 0607-EX-PL-2006.